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Date: 5/16/61 

Transmit the following in -------=----:----:-:------:--:------------1 
(Type in plain te"t or code) 

Via __ A_IR _ _ TE_L ___ _ 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) , 1 

--~~--------------~-----~-----------------------L-------

1} TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92- 2914)(92-2918) 

FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (92- 236)(92-228) 

·' SUBJECT: . GABRIEANNARINID9, aka. 
AR 

SAMUEL MANNARINO, aka. 
AR 

On 5/16/61, ro 615- C advised SA THOMAS G. FORSYTH, III,- that he 
heard that KELLY MANNARINO was backing incumbent Mayor RAYMOND 
GARDLOCK of New Kensington, Pa., in his efforts to seek 
re-nomination in the Primary Elections on 5/16/61, while SAM 
MANNARINO was in favor of the nomination of opposing. candidate 
EDWARD ZALESKI. 

On · 5/16/61, Pcrj ~ New ~ensington, advised SA 
FORSYTH: ~--------~ 

On 5/.10/61, New Kensington Mayor RAYMOND GARDLOCK V~sited the 
. Bonf~re Restaurant, Leechburg Road, Allegheny Township, 
·westmoreland Canty, . Pa. ·He was confronted by SAM MANNARINO, 
who stated that GARDLOCK had "a . lot of guts" coming to the 
restaurant to see SAM. MANNARINO ordered GARDLOCK off the 
premises and told him never .to come there again . MANNARINO 
added that his greatest desire was to see GARDLOCK -."lose the 
election by a landslide." · 
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